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Addendum #1 to IFB 22-002 

Dated May 16, 2022 

Note: Sealed bids are due in the School Board Office by May 24, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 

1. Who are the current vendors providing services?  Therapy Resources 
2. Are your current vendors meeting your needs?  Yes 
3. What is the anticipated award date?  June 1, 2022 
4. How will vendors be notified of award?  posted on our website www.kqps.net 
5. What are the current hourly bill rates by vendor?  $61.26 
6. If we provide per eval rates, does the district require vendors to provide all of the 

assessments?  Yes, vendor needs to provide assessments 
7. How many billable hours are in a school day?  7.50 hours 
8. What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions?  OT: 1 Full-time plus and 

additional day;   PT: part-time 1 day a week 
9. Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office?   No 
10. Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 22/23 SY? on-site 

only 
11. Will assigned therapists/candidates have access to therapy materials, supplies, 

equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols provided by your schools? Yes  
12. Will assigned therapists/candidates have access to computers/laptops and printers 

provided by your schools?  Computers/laptops are not provided but therapists will be 
provided an email account 

13. Do you require resumes of potential contracted therapists/candidates to be included in 
our submission?  No; but therapists need to already hired when submitting bid 

14. Do you require the therapists/candidates license verification to be included in our 
submission?  They are not required for submission but will be required upon award 
within 10 business days. 

15. Is it the school's expectation to hire the therapists/candidates we will include in our 
proposal response if we get awarded? No 

16. How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? 2 candidates for OT, 1 
candidate for PT 

17. Can pricing increase during the term of the contract?  Only if caseload increases 
significantly. 

18. Do contractors have to travel between schools during the workday? If so, are they 
required to clock out during travel between schools OR are they able to stay clocked in 
during travel between schools?  Occasionally, contract hours are set and it is up to the 
vendor  

19. Does the school district reimburse for mileage?  The mileage rate and when it would 
apply (i.e. between schools) would need to be specified in the contract.  Our travel policy 

http://www.kqps.net/


only reimburses employees $.325 per mile but the IRS rate or some other agreed upon 
rate could be specified.  We would want the rate to be set for the contract and not 
change in January as the IRS rate does.  

20. Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services? Not this year 
21. Do you have a preference for how we bind our bids, i.e. 3-ring binder, binder clip, 

stapled, etc?  No preference 
22. Will the district accept proposals from companies that ONLY provide teletherapy in 

regards to this solicitation?  No 
23. Can a proposal be submitted only to provide Occupational Therapy?  No vendor must 

submit proposal for both OT and PT 
24. Are teletherapy services an acceptable delivery model?  No  
25. Are electronic signatures, such as DocuSign, acceptable?  No 

 


